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Sargent Tounty -

NORTH DAKOTA.

FormMAaAN, NORTH DakoTA

September 21, 1938

STATE'S ATTORNEY
WEALTER C. KING

Hon. William Langer
Governor of the State of North Dakota
Bismarck, North Dakota

Re: International Harvester Company
Edna Rehak
Deadr Sir:

The Law firm of Nilles, Oehlert and Nilles, Fargo,
North Dakota, who represent the International Harvester
Co. in this case has written She iff L. R. Kerling of
Sargent County that they are advised that the State's
Attorney and the Sheriff will now recommend to the Governor
that the Mortorium be lifted so that this foreclosure can
proceed.,

It is my understanding that the Rehaks intend to move
to town and discontinue their farming operations., If I
am not mistaken the Rehaks will agree to allow the Int.
Harvester Co to take their farm machinery, to-wit: a tractor
and binder without any further difficulty. But, if the
Rehaks intend to continue farming operations and have use
for this tractor and binder, I do not recommend that the
Hortorium be lifted.

I would suggest that you centact Frank and Edam Rehak,
postoffice addr-ss, Forman, North Dgkota and determine from
them if they intend to discontimue farming operations and
if they ares willing to deliver the above described farm
machinery to the International Harvester Company.

Sincerely yours,

Wadww C. Q(th—

Walter C. King
State's Attorney
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